
From: Kieran Robinson  
Sent: 04 December 2019 18:53
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: Ladycross - tree and impact assessments
 
Good evening Mrs Teasdale
 
Please find attached the tree survey and impact assessment for the car park and house areas
carried out by Barnes Associates that did the original survey of the park.
 
Attached

1.       Impact assessment Entrance_B
2.       Tree survey entrance
3.       Impact assessment House IB1
4.       Tree survey house
5.       Tree Data

 
 
As discussed the carpark entrance impact assessment_B, under Barnes Associate advice, shows
the alteration to the parking area from the original drawing (Studio Stead 101/06) to give the car
park entrance a reduced width to avoid the root protection area of the retained mature trees at
either side and making the central carpark area tarmac to stop the cell web system rutting and
moving due to the turning of vehicles into the car park spaces.  The parking spaces will all have
the cell system to allow drainage to the surrounding trees and proposed hedging/shrubs and the
fall of the land, which the car park will follow, will ensure the surface water will run into the car
park cell web spaces.
 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me
 
Kind regards
 
Kieran
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Tree Protection Zone.
The volume of soil adjacent to the proposal is
to be protected by Ground Protection during
the construction phase to limit compaction or
contamination.

RPA infringement of T1

Infringement has been estimated at 4%
where traditional foundation type is
thought to effect the health of the tree.

G5-B2

T1-B2T2-B2
T3-B2

T4-B2

T6-B2
Symbol Guide: 

TPF1 TPF1 TPF1 TPF1

Retained Tree, shown with minimum
Root Protection Area (RPA) as the
magenta circle or Adjusted RPA as
the dashed purple line.

Tree Protection Fencing (TPF).
Fencing types will need to reflect
the level of forecasted intensity.

Tree Precautionary Zone - (TPZ)
All PRECAUTIONARY ZONES shall
be appropriately protected before the
start of the works and these will be
protected to limit excavation,  root
loss or damage & limit compaction of
the underlying soils.

Construction Exclusion Zone (CEZ)
These are 'NO-GO ZONES' for site
works and these will be protected by
appropriate Fencing and / or Ground
protection.
These areas shall be identified with
signage.

Adjusted RPA dashed purple line and
shaded.
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This plan is based upon the supplied Topographical Survey. It
should be viewed in COLOUR a monochrome copy should not be
rel ied upon. Please do not scale form this drawing. Al l
dimensions should be checked on site, any errors or divergences
should be brought to the attention of Barnes and Associates Ltd.
Copyright of Barnes & Associates Ltd. All right described in
Chapter IV of the Copyright, Design & Patents Act 1988 have
been generally asserted  © 13/11/2019. Copyright of this plan
remains with Barnes Associates Ltd until all fees are paid in full.
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This area forms part of the Yorkshire moors national Park.
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Client:

Drawing Title:

Do's                                                   Don'ts 
TREE PROTECTION

Example Tree Protection Fencing SignNOTES

PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION Where tree works are proposed to on site or to overhanging
vegetation to enable construction, this shall be undertaken by qualified tree surgeon in accordance with the
requirements of BS3998:2010, prior to the installation of  Protective Fencing.

Existing tree's & vegetation on the site boundaries or overhanging the boundaries from the adjacent land
which are to be retained shall be protected where necessary during works by 2300mm high mesh panel
(Heras type) fencing secured to a scaffold tubing framework or supported on a suitable base pinned into the
ground and connected by none tamper fixings.

Protective fencing shall be erected outside the canopy drip-line or beyond the minimum Root Protection Area
(RPA) distance, detailed in the Tree Survey wherever possible. The tree works & fencing works shall be
carried out prior to any demolition, groundworks, construction works.

Laminated, waterproof A4 signs shall be fixed to the fence posts at 10m intervals bearing the words
'CONSTRUCTION EXCLUSION ZONE - NO STORAGE OR OPERATIONS WITHIN FENCED AREA as per
the example on the plan.

PROTECTION OF CONSTRUCTION EXCLUSION ZONE
Inside the exclusion area of the fencing, the following prohibitions shall apply: -

· No mechanical excavation whatsoever.

· No excavation by any other means without arboricultural site monitoring.

· No hand digging without a written Method Statement approved in writing by the Project Arborist.

· No lowering of levels for any purpose (except removal of grass sward using hand tools).

· No construction of a sealed hard surface - except where agreed with the Project Arborist.

· No storage of plant or materials.

· No storage or handling of any chemical, including cement washings.

· No vehicular access.

No fire lighting. In addition to the above, further precautions are necessary adjacent to trees: -
· A 10m separation distance shall be observed between any tree and substances injurious to tree health,

including fuel, oil, bitumen, cement (including cement washings), builders' sand, concrete mixing and
other chemicals.

· No fire shall be lit such that flames come within 5m of tree foliage; this shall be taken to mean a fire
separation distance of 20m from any tree's canopy.

ALL WORKS AFFECTING TREES SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF BS5837:2012.
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BS5837 Tree Survey

The following survey has been prepared from a visual assessment taken from ground level without any detailed investigation. Observations are based upon
the body language of the trees and any visual indicators present at the time of inspection. This survey should be regarded as a preliminary overview; ongoing
inspections will be required. Trees can be managed, but they cannot be controlled, and to live near a tree is to accept some degree of risk.In most situations
the health, condition and safety of trees should be checked on a cyclic basis, alternating between early and late seasons to ensure a full picture of tree health
is established. Inspections should only be carried out by a suitably qualified arborist.

Mathematical abbreviations: > = Greater than, < = Less than.

Measurements / estimates: All dimensions are estimates unless otherwise indicated. Measurements taken with a tape or clinometer are indicated with a '#'.
Less reliable estimated dimensions are indicated with a '?'.

Tree number: Numbered Tag attached to each stem usually on the inside face of the stem at roughly 2.5 metres. Were the number is followed by a C this
demotes that the tag refers to a compartment or group.

Est Pos: Estimated Position of tree - a tree included on the survey which has been added to the Topographical Information  / Plan.

Name: Tree species are detailed by their common name.

Age: I record the age as an estimate of the tree likely span for guidance only i.e:

Y        Young - Recently established/planted tree. 
EM     Early Mature - An established tree in the first third of its likely expected life span
SM     Semi Mature - Fully established and growing with high vigour 
M       Mature - The middle one third of its likely expected life span 
OM    Over Mature - The later one third of expected life span
V        Veteran -  An aged example of the species, typically conservation value
S        Senescent - Beyond its expected life span historical interest.

Height: I estimate height to the nearest metre to the mean height.

Height to underside:  I estimate height to the nearest half metre to the mean underside of the canopy.

First significant Branch:  I estimate height & orientation of large branches below the underside of the canopy.

Diameter: These figures relate to a measurement of the stem at 1.5m above ground level recorded in millimetres, measured with a rounded down diameter
tape. Figures prefixed with MS denote trees or shrubs with multiple stems.

No. Stems: I record the number of significant stems that compose the tree.

Canopy (N S E W): I estimate the distance of the canopy radius to the nearest metre to provide a mean distance of separation between the stem and the
outer canopy.

Vitality: Is a personal assessment of the tree's growth rate in the current season, in comparison to other trees within the locality, region and an indicator of the
tree likely response to site change.

Good A tree of high vitality 
Fair A tree of lower vitality
Poor A tree in noticeable poor state 
Dead A dead or very low vitality tree

Safe Life:  Is a personal assessment of the trees likely expected remaining safe life span in years, assuming the site management continues as it is at present
or the tree is protected from significant environmental change. Trees can reverse even serious decline and the expected safe life can be significantly improved
following changes / improvements to site management and following remedial works.

40 + Good vitality a tree with high potential.       
20 + Normal vitality a tree in good health.
10 + Early reduction in vitality /leaf cover.
10 < Marked decline, poor foliage cover.
5 < Serious decline very low vitality.
1 < Almost dead tree / serious defect

Management Options:  Comments detailing remedial works required improving immediate safety or improve the management of the tree.

Tree Risk Assessment:  The International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Tree Risk Assessment Qualification (TRAQ) takes a qualitative rather than
quantitative approach to risk assessment.  It uses matrices to compare the likelihood of failure of a tree or tree part, the likelihood that it will impact the target
and the potential consequences of failure.  Unless stated otherwise the risk assessment assumes the risk offered over the next year.

Minimum RPA - Root Protection Area: Minimum distance in metres of position of protective fencing in line with section 4.6 BS5837:2012. In order to avoid
damage to the roots or rooting environment of retained trees, an area equivalent to a circle with a radius 12 times the stem diameter.

Root Protection Area (Radius) (M) - RPA given in metres from the centre of the stem.

Root Protection Area (Area) (M2) - The ideal total area for the RPA given in metres squared.
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
TREE PROTECTION Example Tree Protection Fencing SignNOTES

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
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